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Baxley, Linda

From: Platt, Rachelle L.
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 6:02 PM
To: 'Ibenami@kayescholer.com’
Cc: Day, Rusty; Baxley, Linda; Virrueta, Sema
Subject: Draft Protective Order
Attachments: Order No. - Stipulated Protective Order.pdf
f
Order No. -

tipulated Protect.
Dear Leora:

Attached please find a draft protective order for purposes of your discussion with Rusty. | note that this draft protective
order is different from the one that Linda Baxley sent to Pat Carson in May.

Thanks.
Deborah

Dockets.Justia.com



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/massachusetts/madce/1:2005cv12237/100734/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/massachusetts/madce/1:2005cv12237/100734/128/5.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Case 1:05-cv-12237-WGY  Document 128-6  Filed 10/23/2006 Page 2 of 13

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

AMGEN INC,, )
Plaintiff, 3
)
v. )
) , \
F. HOFFMANN-LAROCHE LTD., ) Civil Action } 05 Civ. 12237 WGY
ROCHE DIAGNOSTICS GmbH, and ) :
HOFFMANN LAROCHE INC., )
)
Defendants. )
)
)

ible disputes regarding such claims of

Inc., and Defendants F. HOFFMANN-LAROCHE

access by the parties confidential information, subject to certain protective provisions set

forth herein.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

1. This Stipulated Protective Order shall apply to all confidential information subject

to discovery in this action, including information produced by non-parties (e. g., information
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produced or disclosed in response to a subpoena). Production or disclosure of confidential
information under the provisions of this Order shall be solely for the purpose of resolving this
action (and/or any related investigation involving Amgen and any of the Defendants herein
before the United States International Trade Commission) and shall not be used for any other

purpose.

2. All such confidential information, whether produced for inspection, produced by

providing copies, or otherwise disclosed, shall to the extent possible nique identifying

of this Order.
4. on-party may designate deposition or other testimony in whole or
in part as containing confidential information by so stating on the record during the deposition,
or thereafter by notifying the other party in writing of the portions of such testimony to be so
designated within twenty (20) days of receipt of the transcript. If a party or non-party thereafter

determines that it inadvertently failed to designate testimony as containing confidential

information, it may do so by giving notice to all parties, who shall thereafter treat the materials
433905_1
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pursuant to the provisions of this Order. Any transcript portion that contains testimony so
designated shall be labeled in a visible manner with the CONFIDENTIAL legend (or comparable
notice).

S. This Stipulated Protective Order permits a party or non-party to refuse to disclose

information properly subject to the attorney-client privilege or the attorney work product

doctrine. To that end, each party or non-party may produce its documents in redacted form,

produce the document(s) in unredacted form, counsel of the inspecting party may seek a

determination by the Court that such documents or portions thereof should be produced in
unredacted form.
7. If a party or non-party produces documents for inspection before producing

copies of the documents, the documents shall be inspected only by counsel identified in
433905_1
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paragraph 8(a) and (b), below. If a copy of any inspected document not previously redacted is
requested, the document may be redacted only as provided for in paragraph 5 above.

8. Access to all materials designated with the CONFIDENTIAL legend (or
comparable notice), and disclosure of the information contained in such materials, shall be

restricted solely to:

il

by,

(a) the attorneys and agents working on this actign in the law firms

counsel);

(b)

action (and their secretarial and support personne

(¢)  independent expertsi|

8 above, unless the pa “non-party producing the confidential material assents in writing to
the disclosure or unless the Court otherwise directs.

10. Each independent expert who is to be given access to the confidential information
of an opposing or non-party shall be identified in writing to opposing counsel at least ten (10)

business days before being given such access. Such written identification shall include a current

curriculum vitae and a detailed description of all former and current employment and consulting
433905_1
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relationships. Prior to being given access to such confidential information, such expert shall be
provided with a copy of this Stipulated Protective Order, shall agree in writing (per Exhibit A
attached hereto) to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Stipulated Protective Order, and
shall agree to subject himself or herself to the jurisdiction of the Court for the purpose of

enforcing the terms and conditions of this Order. Should the producing party object to the

disclosure of its confidential information to an identified independe; exper“t;‘within such ten (10)

day period, no such confidential information shall be discloset pendent expert for a

the Court. The tem%

independent expert.

thereto, the party may-move the Court for an order that such person or category of persons may
have access to the confidential information provided that such person or persons have agreed in
writing before such access is given to be bound by the terms of this Order by signing the form

Exhibit A attached hereto, a copy of which shall be filed with the Court.

433905_1
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12.  Confidential information previously produced by any party herein in the course of
the proceeding before the United States International Trade Commission (ITC) entitled “In re
Certain Products and Pharmaceutical Compositions Containing Recombinant Human
Erythropoietin,” Inv. No. 337-TA-568, instituted on May 9, 2006, is to be considered as having
been produced in this proceeding in accordance with this Order without losing its confidential

by the ITC in Inv. No,

status under “Order No. 2: Protective Order” entered on May 12,

337-TA-568..

13.  This Order shall not preclude counsel for'any p‘art& or non-party:from using in the

designated with the CONFIDENTIAL legend (or comparable ;notlcef by an opposing party or

non-party, provided that adequate steps éire he ¢ ntiali ial,

15. C&ﬁﬁdéntial»,i"tiformation identified in accordance with paragraphs 1 and 2, above,
may be disclosed in testimony at the trial of this action or offered in evidence at the trial of this
action, subject to the rules of evidence and subject to such further order as the Court may enter.

16.  Before filing confidential information (identified in accordance with paragraphs 1
and 2 above) with the Court in pleadings, motions or briefs, the moving party shall seek leave of

the Court pursuant to Local Rule 7.2 to file such confidential information under seal. In the
433905_1
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event that leave to file under seal is denied, it becomes the burden of the producing party to take
steps to maintain the confidentiality of its documents. Nothing herein shall prevent a party,
having duly sought leave to file confidential information under seal, from filing such confidential
information in whole or in part in support of its pleadings, motions, or briefs with the Court. The
provision of this paragraph shall not prevent a party from providing courtesy copies of motions

or briefs to the Court in chambers.

17. A party shall not be obligated to challenge the proprlefy designation of a

document or information as confidential at the time made, and failure to do all not preclude

W

subject to attorney ilege and/or attorney-work product immunity, it may request in
writing within ten (10) days of learning of such inadvertent production or disclosure that the
information inadvertently produced or disclosed be returned or destroyed. The request must state
the nature of the privilege and/or immunity claimed for the inadvertently produced or disclosed
information. Upon receipt of such request, the party or non-party in receipt of such information

shall in good faith attempt to retrieve all copies of such information and shall return or destroy
433905_1
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the information (and shall to the extent possible destroy any notes relating to the information
subject to the request). No party or non-party that received the inadvertently produced or
disclosed information under the provisions of this Order may argue that the privilege or
immunity has been waived as a result of the inadvertent production or disclosure. If the receiving

party or non-party wishes to challenge the propriety of the claim of privilege or immunity, it may

such documents shall

not, without th

any time.

433905_1



Case 1:05-cv-12237-WGY Document 128-6  Filed 10/23/2006 Page 10 of 13

PLAINTIFF AMGEN INC.
By its attorneys,

Of Counsel: D. Dennis Allegretti (BBO#545511)

Stuart L. Watt

Wendy A. Whiteford

Monique L. Cordray

Darrell G. Dotson

MarySusan Howard

Kimberlin L. Morley

AMGEN INC.

One Amgen Center Drive
Thousand Oaks, CA 91320-1789
Telephone:  (805) 447-5000

William G. Gaede Il (pro hac vice)
McDERMOTT WILL & EMERY

Alto, CA 94304
ephone:  (650) 813-5000
Facsimile: (650) 813-5100

Kevin M. Flowers (pro hac vice)

Thomas 1. Ross (pro hac vice)
MARSHALL, GERSTEIN & BORUN LLP
233 South Wacker Drive

6300 Sears Tower

Chicago IL 60606

Telephone:  (312) 474-6300

Facsimile: (312) 474-0448

DEFENDANT

By its attorneys,

433905_1
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FIRST LAST, Esq.
FIRM NAME
STREET

CITY, STATE ZIP

SO ORDERED on this day of ,200

William G. Young L
United States District Judge"

433905_1
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EXHIBIT A

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

AMGEN INC., )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
v. )
)
F. HOFFMANN-LAROCHE LTD., ) Civil Action No.: 05-12237 WGY
ROCHE DIAGNOSTICS GmbH, and )
HOFFMANN LAROCHE INC,, )
)
Defendants. )
)
)
UNDERTAKING OF:
STATE OF }
} ss.:
COUNTY OF }
1. My address is
2. My present employer is and the address of my present employment is
3. My present occupation or job description is
4. I have received a copy of the Stipulated Protective Order in this action.
5. I have carefully read and understand the provisions of the Stipulated Protective

Order in this action.
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6. I will comply with all of the provisions of the Stipulated Protective Order in this

action.

7. I will hold in confidence, will not disclose to anyone not qualified under the
Stipulated Protective Order in this action, and will use only for purposes of this action, any
confidential information which is disclosed to me. I acknowledge that termination of the

litigation does not release me from the obligations set out in this paragraph.

8. I will return all confidential information which comes into my possession, and
documents or things which I have prepared relating thereto, to counsel for the party by whom I

am employed or retained.

9. [ hereby submit to the jurisdiction of this Court for the purpose of enforcement of

the Stipulated Protective Order in this action.

Name:

Address:

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this day of ,20 .

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:




